
^ichelle^Berglun^

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Jorene J. Smith
Tuesday, March 16, 2021 9:20 AM 
Michelle Ber^
RE: PLA-21-007 Roubh & Ready Lumber LLC

It looks like this one is going to be a little complicated. Although I still can't really review much, my main comment would 
be to have the Discrete Parcels deeded out ASAP so it will make more sense what each adjustment will actually be doing.
©

Thanks,

ponene S*nitA
Jorene Smith
Cadastral Cartographer
Coos County Assessors Office
Phone: (54D3SG-7SD8
Fax: (54I)3BG-ID27
Email: iismithico.coos.or.us
httD://www.ca.coos.or.us/DeDartmBnts/Assessors.aspx

Not Legal Advice: I am not an attorney and I am not permitted to give legal advice. Nothing in this communication is intended 
to provide legal advice and you should not interpret the contents as such.

From: Michelle Berglund <mberglund@co.coos.or.us>
Sent: Friday, March 12, 20218:49 AM
To: Mike Dado <mdado@co.coos.or.us>: Jorene J. Smith <ilsmith@co.coos.or.us>
Cc: Planning Department <planning@co.coos.or.us>
Subject: PLA-21-007 Rough & Ready Lumber LLC

Mike and Jo—
Happy Friday!
Please see attached Property Line adjustment. Rough & Ready Lumber LLC is changing multiple lines, appears to be six 
total. Please let us know your thoughts, concerns, comments on the file.

Thank you both so much!

Michelle,
Planning Dept
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